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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Mundy, Erin (BOS); Cancino, Juan Carlos (BOS); Remski, Derek (BOS); Simley, Shakirah
(BOS); 'hyes@ebbandflowsf.com’

Cc ‘Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'; 'rosette.rasay@abc.ca.gov'; Perry, Andrew

(CPC); CPC.Referrals; Sawyer, Georgia (POL); Macchi, Patrick (POL); Salmonson, Joel
(POL); Wong, Joanne (POL)
Subject: RE: Liquor License - 294 lvy Street - Ebb & Flow

Categories: 2019.11.14 - PSNS, 191032

Good afternoon,
The Police Department has completed their review of the subject public convenience or necessity request, and has
forwarded their recommendation for approval with conditions. For your convenience, | have their review available from

the link below:

Police Department Response — November 7, 2019

The Police Department’s ALU is recommending approval with the following conditions:
1) Petitioner(s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to prevent the loitering of
persons on any property adjacent to the licensed premises as depicted on the most recently certified
ABC-253; and
2) No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence or consideration point.

This request for public convenience or necessity findings will be heard in the Public Safety and Neighborhood
Services Committee during the November 14 regular meeting.

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No.-191032

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

L]

&% Click here 1o complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
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San Francisco Police Department
ABC Liaison Unit

Alcoholic Beverage License -
Public Convenience or
Necessity Recommendation

To: The San Francisco Board of Supervisors’ Committee on Public Safety
and Neighborhood Services

Supervisor Rafael Mandelman
Supervisor Catherine Stefani
Supervisor Shamman Walton

From: Lt. Georgia Sawyer #1565%
Officer in Charge '
ALU/Permits Unit 415-553-9550

Date: November 7, 2019

Subject: P.C.N. Investigation Regarding: Ebb & Flow, Inc.
DBA: EBB & FLOW
294 Ivy Street
San Francisco, CA. 94102-4477

EBB & FLOW INC. has filed an application with the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage

Control seeking a Type 42 (On-Sale Beer and Wine) license to be located at 294 Ivy Street (located
Gough St. and Franklin St.)

Hours of Operation:

3:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. (midnight) each day of the week.

Digest:

EBB & FLOW would like to operate a Wine bar located at 294 Ivy Street. If approved,
this license will allow Ebb & Flow to sell On Sale Beer and Wine.
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Letters of Protest

2

Letters of Support

0

Police Calls for Service:

From June 2018 to June 2019
19 calls for service

Police Reports:

From June 2018 to June 2019
0 police reports

San Francisco Plot Information:

This premise is located in Plot: 559

A High Crime area is defined as 101 or more police reports in a plot for the year of
2018.

This plot had 456 police reports for 2018, which is 355 more than the Citywide “High
Crime” average

State Census Tract Information:

This premise is located in Census Tract: 162.00
Population for this tract is: 2,541

On-sale license authorized by census tract: 8
Active on-sale licenses: 42 with 0 pending

Off-sale licenses authorized by census tract: 2
Active off-sale licenses: 6 with O pending
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Departmental Recommendation:

Points of consideration: 0

No opposition from Northern Station.

Applicant premise is located in a “High Crime” area.
Applicant premise is located in a “High Concentration” area.
2 - Protest.

0 - Support

ALU Recommendation: Approval with following conditions:

Conditions for Type 42- On-Sale Beer and Wine

1. Petitioner(s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to
prevent the loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed
premises as depicted on the most recently certified ABC-253.

2. No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence or consideration point.

It should be noted that on October 24, 2019 the applicant agreed to the above listed
recommended conditions.

30f3



292 Ivy St - Google Maps ‘ Page 1 of 2

Go gle Maps 292 vy st

Image capture: Apr 2019 © 2019 Google

San Francisco, California

Google

Street View - Apr 2019

https://www.google.com/maps/@37.7773 946,—122.4226865,3 a,75y,326.28h,93.38t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4! 1s2dAA23vm2P0B4WO... 11/6/19



294 Ivy St - Google Maps
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Gordon, Nelly (POL); Macchi, Patrick (POL); Sawyer, Georgia (POL); Salmonson, Joel
(POL)

Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS); Cancino, Juan Carlos (BOS); Remski, Derek (BOS); Simley, Shakirah

(BOS); Gebb, Justin@ABC; Meyer, Rose @ABC; rosette.rasay@abc.ca.gov; Perry, Andrew
(CPC); CPC.Referrals; hyes@ebbandflowsf.com
Subject: RE: Liquor License - 294 lvy Street - Ebb & Flow

Categories: 2019.11.14 - PSNS, 191032

Good afternoon,

The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their
recommendation for approval. For your convenience, | have their review available from the link below:

Planning Dept. Response - October 18, 2019

The matter is awaiting review by the Police Department’s ALU.
After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear
and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department

of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the license matter.

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear this matter during a regular meeting on November
14, 2019.

Iinvite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 191032

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

L4 Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and
the Son Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office dces not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy.
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LiQUOR LICENSE
PuBLIC CONVENIENCE OR
NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department

Phone No. (415) 558-6371 DATE: October 9, 2019

AP Block/Lot Nos.: 0809/050

TO: Police Department Zoning: NCT - Hayes NCT

Inspector Nelly Gordon Quad: NE Planning Team

Phone No. (415) 837-7273 Record No.: 2019-012953 AUS

Please submit your response within three weeks; the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing
for a regular meeting in December of 2019.

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: October 30, 2019, to John Carroll,
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroll@sfgov.org - Phone No: 554-4445

Applicant name: Ebb & Flow, Inc. Racammw& .muo[ -~
Business name: Ebb & Flow 'TYPQ, 4 ARC Licesmse vs R
rifred e cofune it

Application address: 294 vy Street
San Francisco, CA 94102 A Bayr vse. affre b

Applicant contact info: Hyeseung Woo Pleov M_hb‘km HFU}E/S
415-420-7293 NCT Dishrct pev P.C. See.
hyes@ebbandflowsf.com F6(. Chage H-vse eStebisines

urdey BOR ®2017.05.3) 2128,

PLANNING REVIEW: & Approval [] Denial

Planning Staff Contact: Mﬁw VLW‘/’[ /(i{/é‘i) 535 - 9017~ ' I 72/

o1& 19
Please print review comments o i :
(sera bove

POLICE REVIEW: [] Approval [] Denial

Please print review comments in a trailing report.

PC or N Referral Letter



Public Convenience or Necessity Determination Reguest Letter

Applicant’s name and contact information

Ebb & Flow, Inc.

President: Hyeseung Woo
Mobile: 415-420-7293

Email: hyes@ebbandflowsf.com

AS

Name and address of the business

Ebb & Flow
294 Ivy Street, San Francisco, CA 94102

N\
&7

72€ Hd N~ L3060

Mailing address
880 Franklin Street #612, San Francisco, CA 94102

License type

Ebb & Flow is applying for License Type 42-On-sale Beer and Wine and it will be a new issuance.

The proposed business hours of operation

Sunday 3-9 pm, Monday closed, Tuesday to Thursday 4-11 pm, Friday to Saturday 4-12 pm

Application filling with the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control
" The application was'submitted on May 31, 2019 in person. Date of filing application was June 4, 2019.
Public notices

Pbsting notice in a conspicuous place on the premises: June 7, 2019
Mailing notice of intention to engage in the sale of alcoholic beverages (500 radious): June 13, 2019

" 'Public convenience or necessity

Hayes Valley has become a destination where people come to spend time shopping, dining and enjoying
some of the greatest music venues in the city. It isimportant that the neighborhood has enough social
gathering places like Ebb & Flow to accommodate guests and encourage them to spend time in Hayes
Valley. There are currently two wine bars, Fig & Thistle and Birba, within the walking distance of the SF
Symphony, SF Opera and SF Jazz but they are not large enough to accommodate the growing foot traffic
in Hayes valley. Ebb & Flow is.5 minutes walking distance from all three music destinations and will
provide another option for the patrons and neighbors to enjoy a curated wine list paired with cheese
and charcuterie.

. o 2.
Ebb & Flow, Inc. President Hyeseung Woo — 507 re-%-(7
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https://www.abe.ca.gov/datport/lgs.html ?value=UEFHRUSVTUJFUJO...

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control
License Query System Summary as of 06/17/2019

License lnformation
License Number: 606711

Primary Owner: EBB & FLOW, INC,

ABC Office of Application: 24 - SAN FRANCISCO

Business Name
EBB & FLOW

Businass Address

294 VY ST

SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 84102

County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract: 0162.00

Licensee Inforrnation

Licensee: EBB & FLOW, INC.

C Pay's 4

Py
OFFICER: WOO, HYESEUNG (PRESIDENT/SECRETARY)

OFFICER: WOO. HYESEUNG (CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER)

OFFICER: WOO, HYESEUNG (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)

OFFICER: WOQ, HYESEUNG (TREASURER)

STOCKHOLDER: WOO, HYESEUNG

STOCKHOLDER: WOO, HYESEUNG

STOCKHOLDER: WOO, HYESEUNG

License Types
1)  License Type: 42 - ON-SALE BEER AND WINE - PUBLIC PREMISES
License Type Status: PENDING
Stztus Date: 04-JUN-2018 Term: 12 Morth(s)
Original Issue Date: piration Date:
Waster: Y Duplicate: Fee Code: P40
License Type was Transferred On: From:
License Type was Traansferred On: Too
Qperating Restricfions
Discipfinary Action
- .. No Active Disciplinary Action found . ..
Dok P
Holds :
Hold Date:  04-JUN-2019  Type: FORM 220
Escrows
... Mo Estrow found . ..

For a definition of codes, view our glossary.

6/18/2019, 10:11 AM



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Cortirgl | { ‘ o NSlate of Cafffarnia.
SUPPLEMENTAL DIAGRAM
Instructionsto Applicant:

Draw a sketch of the:area on which the licensed premises is or will be locared -Show adjacentstructuresiand nearest'cross
streets, {f this is arievent for x daity license. -catering authorization oF miscellaneous use, showthe areawhere sales and
consumption. of alcokolic Beverages will occur. Post'a copy of this diagramwith Dailv-License, CatermgAwhon:anan or
Event Authorizafion where the eventis held. Sales and’ constmption of aleoholic: -beverages mitst be confined to'the area
dmgwated in the-diagram and supervzxed to:prevent violations:of the Aléohalic. Beverage ‘Control Act.

e e e T T T TR SN

O . . T o S

W SIGNATURE.




DBepartrméent of Ncamln Beverage Contrl

LICENSED PREMISES mAGr# A (RETAIL}

1. APPLICANT JAME (rimaciual Lo frstpedy .
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Itis hereby deciareé that the above-descmbed boundanes, entrances and planned operanon as it

cated on the reverse

side, will not be: changed without first: notifying and'securing prior writter approval. ofthe ermment of Alcohiofic

Beverage Contral, Idectare under penalty of perjury that the. foregomg is truecand corredt.
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Departmental Alcofitfic Bavarage Control
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Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California
APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S)

ABC 211 (659) HYESSURG: Rt
. @Ee) 42 727
TQ:Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control File Number: 606711 @1 S) ' 7= 3
33’ NEW MONTGOMERY STREET Receipt Number: 2577113
SUITE 1230. : Geographical Code: 3800
SAN FRANCISCO, CA - 94105 Copies Mailed Date:  June 4,2019
(415) 356-6500 Issued Date:
DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: . SAN FRANCISCO. B e
3 =
First Owner: EBB & FLOW, INC. . T
Name of Business: EBB & FLOW 1 &
Location of Business: | 292IVYST . =
SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94102-4477 ,( S =
County: ' SAN FRANCISCO. 7
Is Premise inside city limits? Yes . " Census Tract 0162.@ - s
Mailing Address: 880 FRANKLIN ST 1 =
(f differént from #612 .=
premises address) _SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 3
Type of license(s): 42
Transferor's license/name: " Dropping Partner:  Yes_ No___
License Type = Transaction Type ee Type  Master Dup Datc Fee
42 - On-Sale Beer And Wine ORIGINALFEES NA Y 0 a6/04/15. $30000-
42~On-Sale Beer And Wink ANNUALFEE; NA Yy o 06/04719. $303:00:
Na v STATE ERNGERPRINTS: NA N ot 06/04/19 $39.00
NA. ‘FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS *° NA N 1 06/04/19 $24.060
Total $666.00-

Have you ever been convicted.ofa feiony‘? Neo

Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act; or regulaﬁons ofthe
Departinent pertainingto the Act? TNo
Explain any 'Ys'answ:rmﬁtabmqu&mnson axi attachmest Which shall be deemed | paneﬁﬁnsagpﬁmuon.

Applicant-agrees {g) that any ‘manager employed in an on-sale Tlicensed premxses will-have all the: quahﬁcanons A
of a licensee, and (b) that he will not violate or-cause or pemm ta be violated any of the provisions of the

~ Alcoholic Beverage-Control Act.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Daxe Jure 4, 2019
Utider penalty of perfusy, :mkpamuuﬁmsgmeappczsbdow,cutﬁamdszys (833 He smzpplmt.otomofmcapphcmn,«mmmvc

.officer of thespplicant corporgtion, named fnithe Toregoing zpplication; duly authorized to make this application an its behalf, (2) ‘that he hasread the

foregoing and knows the'contints theréof and that each of the shove statemenis theriein nide sretrue: (3} that n6 pefson othér than the agplicant of
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the-applicant or 2pplicant’s businéss to be conductedf tinder the hocnsa(s)forwhnﬁmnsapplmanomsmade;
(4) that the transfer application orproposed fransfer s notmadé 1 satisty the payment of & loan or'te falfill wragreement entered into more than ninéty
(90}dzysptmdmgﬂ:edsyonwhmhtbctmsﬁaapphmmnsﬁiedmmeDepmmmcrtogamormbhshapmfamwnfﬁcrmycmdmrot
transferor of o defraud or infure any creditor of transferor; (5) ﬂmtﬁmnxsfcrapp!mh mybemm&mbyeﬁumapplmmﬂ:ehmm
mrsufnnglmbdwymﬁxnapa:m

Effective-July £, 2012, Reveane snd Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board oquuaE:nmand the Franchise Tax Board to
share fatpayerinformation with Departinent of Alcoholic Beverige Control. The Depariment may sespend, revokie, and refiiss to tssue a'Boense
fﬁeﬁawsmmappuntn&emhrg&mdeh&qumwl&(‘Bun&md?rofmnsCoszedwnlM)

Applicant Namie{(s) ‘ Applicant Signature(s)

‘See:211, Sigmature Page
EBB & FLOW, INC. :




Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 11:18 AM

To: CPC.Referrals; Gordon, Nelly (POL); Perry, Andrew (CPC)

Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS); Cancino, Juan Carlos (BOS); Remski, Derek (BOS); Simley, Shakirah

(BOS); hyes@ebbandflowsf.com; Gebb, Justin@ABC; Meyer, Rose @ABC;
rosette.rasay@abc.ca.gov
Subject: Liquor License - 294 lvy Street - Ebb & Flow

Categories: 191032

Good morning,

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity findings for a liquor
license. This matter is being referred to you for response via the following linked document:

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments — October 9, 2019

You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 191032

After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter.

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for a regular meeting in
December of 2019.

i requeist the Planning Department’s response before October 30, 2019. Please confirm receipt of this message.

You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San Francisco Board of Supervisors
via the following link:

Liquor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

i

&% Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.




LIQUOR LICENSE
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
Phone No. (415) 837-7273 Record No.:

Please submit your response within three weeks; the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing
for a regular meeting in December of 2019.

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: October 30, 2019, to John Carrol,
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroli@sfqov.org - Phone No: 554-4445

Applicant name: Ebb & Flow, Inc.
Business name: Ebb & Flow

Application address: 294 |vy Street
San Francisco, CA 94102

Applicant contact info: Hyeseung Woo
415-420-7293
hyes@ebbandflowsf.com

PLANNING REVIEW: [ Approval [ Denial

Planning Staff Contact:

Please print review comments on a trailing page.

POLICE REVIEW: [] Approval [] Denial

Please print review comments in a trailing report.

PC or N Referral Letter



Public Convenience or Necessity Determination Request Letter

Applicant’s name and contact information

Ebb & Flow, Inc.

President: Hyeseung Woo
Mobile: 415-420-7293

Email: hyes@ebbandflowsf.com

-

3

Name and address of the business ?‘ﬁ
ek
PN e
Ebb & Flow ,T:S &
294 lvy Street, San Francisco, CA 94102 S 1
o
Mailing address ] g’
LA <
880 Franklin Street #612, San Francisco, CA 94102 «3 s
License type o

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

The application was submitted on May 31, 2019 in person. Date of filing application was June 4, 2019.
Public notices

Posting notice in a conspicuous place on the premises: June 7, 2019
Mailing notice of intention to engage in the sale of alcoholic beverages (500’ radious): June 13, 2019

Public convenience or necessity

Hayes Valley has become a destination where people come to spend time shopping, dining and enjoying
some of the greatest music venues in the city. It is important that the neighborhood has enough social
gathering places like Ebb & Flow to accommodate guests and encourage them to spend time in Hayes
Valley. There are currently two wine bars, Fig & Thistle and Birba, within the walking distance of the SF
Symphony, SF Opera and SF Jazz but they are not large enough to accommodate the growing foot traffic
in Hayes valley. Ebb & Flow is 5 minutes walking distance from all three music destinations and will
provide another option for the patrons and neighbors to enjoy a curated wine list paired with cheese
and charcuterie.

<. 2./
Ebb & Flow, Inc. President Hyeseung Woo W ! 2 (7
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https://www.abc.ca.gov/uatport/lgs.html?value=UEFHRUSVTUJFUjO0...

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control
License Query System Summary as of 06/17/2019

License Information
License Number: 606711

Primary Owner: EBB & FLOW, INC.

ABC Office of Application: 24 - SAN FRANCISCO

Business Name

EBB & FLOW

Business Address

294 VY ST

SAN FRANGISCO, CA. 84102

County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract: 0162.00

Licensee Information

Licensee: EBB & FLOW, INC.

Company Information

OFFICER: WOOQ, HYESEUNG (PRESIDENT/SECRETARY)

OFFICER: WOQ, HYESEUNG (CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER)

OFFICER: WOO, HYESEUNG (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)

OFFICER: WOQ, HYESEUNG (TREASURER)

STOCKHOLDER: WOQ, HYESEUNG

STOCKHOLDER: WOO, HYESEUNG

STOCKHOLDER: WOQ, HYESEUNG

License Types
1) License Type: 42 - ON-SALE BEER AND WINE - PUBLIC PREMISES
License Type Status: PENDING
Status Date: 04-JUN-2019 Term: 12 Manth(s)
Original Issue Date: Expiration Date:
Master: Y Duplicate: Fee Code: P40
License Type was Transferred On: From:
License Type was Transferred On: To:
Operating Restrictions

... No Operating Restrictions found. . .

Disciplinary Action

... No Active Disciplinary Action found . . .

Disciplinary History

... No Disciplinary History found . . .

Holds

Hold Date: 04-JUN-2018 Type: FORM 220

Escrows

... No Escrow found . . .

For a definition of codes, view aur glossary.

6/18/2019, 10:11 AM



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control  Slate.of Calfarmis,

SUPPLEMENTAL DIAGRAM Gomtiausom, Covemer

Instructions to Applicant:

Draw a sketch of the area on which the licensed premises is orwill be located Show adj acentstrucriresand nearest cross
steeets, ffthis is an event for a daily license, catering anthorization or miscellaneous wse, show the area where soles and
consumption of alcoholic beverages will occir. Post a copy of this diagram with Daily License, Catering Athorization or
Event Authorization where the event is held, Sales and consumption of aleoholic beverages must be confined to the area
desienited in the diagram and supervised 1o prevent violations of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act.

fﬁﬁ ﬁ” fmg p f\{% 2 UCENBE TYPE ‘:Z‘

5. PRERIGES «waﬁss Estreetmmber o g————y z%nwdsk”w T ¥ 4 NEAREST CROSS STREET

;ﬁf ; C/’é Gon ,F‘;’”M rseo Kf%’?f‘f?ﬁz; M{ﬁ%‘?zu %ﬁ’

T RPPLICART AKE (LosCfest

e

| have read the above instructions and I.declare under penalty of perjury that the above diagram i3 true and correct.

RPH{ICANT SIGRATURE BRTE SIGNED_
| 2w T ol
: FOR ABCUSE ONLY

é}ggw i)}ﬁﬁb{ - _‘m:fﬁs i j/}o




Department of Alopholic Beverage Conba ' ‘State of Caﬁfcmia .

; Gavily Kewsam, Gnvemw
LICENSED PREMISES DIAGE 4 [RETAIL)

ok
T APPLICART NSME  (f Inthegust Last Bist, mz‘es&} : ’ T A% LICENGSE TYPE.

OB m%ﬁ%&mq E'?%% ELOWD, TN " q(_ z

3. PREM!SE:ADDR‘S‘ iraEt: aumbwanz: WQM:)&@& ) 4, NEARESTCROSS S?REET i

4 T Gru Fonc s t Diz  CGlaygh Gt
The dzaaram below is®/trueand correct description of the entrances, exits, interiSr walls and exteri undaries &f

the premises fo bie ficensed, including dimensions and identification of each roon {z e., "storeroom”, "gﬁ" fce”, etc.).

DIAGRAM

3

GOUGH STREET

It is hereby declared that the above-described boundaries, entrarices ::mci pimeé operation as m{izm’seé on the reverse
side, will not be changed without first notifying and securing prior written approval of the Department of Alcoholic
Beverage ‘Control. 1declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

CAPPLICONT SIGNATURE {Dnly o0g signatuee requred) ’ HOATE SIGNED ‘ / v
4

Lo S . 1 (772"

_FOR ABC USE ONLY
G

R RECT. (Signatutn} PR EZ}MME g{
ABCWEST ,mzﬁz}j zzi




Depariment of Alcohafic Beberage Controf

PLANNED OPERATION (RET. .}

{

SECTION |- FOR ALL RETAIL APPLICANTS

1 APRLICANT NAME(SE (f indevicaat’ LastFiest, Misdle fial)

5% W?LM%D TN

7, EICENSE TYRE(S)

YLz

3 PREMISES AG&RE:.S (sc:e < mber NG are. City, 2P Cde)

G Frauwerses , CHIYO2.

4 NEAREST CRQSa STREET

GE?W4 4%

Xy
}éﬁecardéd‘ nsie

H WPEGFSUS!NES&(CM &ﬂe&etassmé&bes%cpésmedopsmm ) ’ -
“Fult Service Restaurant ' MCa_fetenaxﬂpfbr,a;: "_:Csckta:i Lolngs anaee CEub
Del or Specialty Restaurant __ Comedy Club __ Night Ciub Vaterans Ciuh
__CafelCoffea Shop __BrewFub W;Tavem' _;:Fratemat‘{’:rab‘
‘Bed & Breakfast “Theater _iWine Tasting Roam
upermarket :Iyiembegship Stars —:Semigg Station _'Sw&p;&faebﬂes Kiadkat
Liguor Store ‘Department Store | Converflence Markat. Drive-in Dairy
Variety/Drug Store Gitt ShopiFlarist Gonvenience Markat w/Gasoline:
= i o . "
X Other = describe: R Wive , ?oow‘ v i i ¢ e S
& RATRCH ZARAZITY L 7.SURRCUNOINGAREA. 8. PREWSES IS LOCATED N i —
X Cometersial __Rurat - KFrew Standing Building *
2 i; Residarial “_‘“%rzdus:ria? ;‘Shagging Canter:{iName}: v ‘

v e _Otder : 40 Units or Less ; ~1Mr')te}fl\an..‘§,ﬂ'j-,‘rgigsv
B FCO0 SERAGE ’ A6 PARKING LOT, 1 B T WL FRE A T3, WL YOO FANE A
— 3 — s i : .  MANAGERTRUR.STE) _FOODUESSEET(Rue 57.7)

None: )ijﬁmaf Fali Maals | Yes g&x - Yes Kz;‘&o | Yas ; Y Na
REITRE ) 45 TYPEQEFLCE - ‘ ‘5 *‘GURSUFFC X SERVIC
_— — s — - - BREAKFAST HOLR
_ Dinper House __'S,_eafaocf [ American _ Greek indian “Frerich Fm i
- . ‘ . . - “LORCH HOURS.
‘FastFood/Deli: ,gpmer. . Chinese - :Korear talian Thai From Tos
_ _ _ ' ' T OINRERFICURS
_ PizzafPastd | _Japanesa xz(}ther: ‘éﬁf/\egﬁ'ﬁ»/ -~ “From: Ta:
77 GPERATNG. HGL.RS - — , ‘

- “Buiday Mariday Lo 'Tuesuay : “Yednesday Thursday Friday Satiirday
Opening Time %ﬁ"’f oo M»{ £ FH < FH L 4 e <{— F’M
comgrme GPA_ cloged 10 i A (R LN TS S - )
&gmiﬁ{wz&!ﬁ&? 1Cre drmars may anny Please descrieany: spEeriainnent with an astenck (") } batowy ’

More “AmplifisdMusic. __‘Patron Dancing ; Cagé Raom
v Entedainment {  BikiniTopless/Exotic: Movies

Floor/Stage: Shows ___?Poot{Bilﬁard Fables “Hot Spat'fLottery:
Ottier ‘;_;;;s:araoke« __*AmateurPro Sports Events: ;Yiém?édinfwerateé Games
*Description:

20 FeRE OF STRUCT! &RE
fa

EX: FREWISES IS LOCATED ON - ' —
Mmg Thoraughfare ﬁgagcndary Stroet Swgie Stary ¢ Two-Story
;omeﬁ ’ ;ékdu {i-Stary - Number of stories: £ .
23 WHAT PERGENTAGE OF YOUR TTAL SALES WILL BE

T FASATHRCUGH WRCOWS 3% FIKED BARSY.

‘Yes

| Kves -rowmany.

s ALCOHGLIC BEVERAGEST,

N

FORABC USE ONLY

74 NEGRMATICN GIVEN {R-27, RU1G7, Sac. 256125, Sac. 237905, 8161

25 DATE ENTERED RGO CaBIN

ABC:257 {(REVERSE} (05/05)



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control

State of California
B GE LICENSE(S -
%%I;I;%%TION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE ENSE(S) ngﬁ‘,&,&& TN
TO:Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control File Number: 606711 @S) * 7 =

33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET Receipt Number: 2577113

SUITE 1230 Geographical Code: 3808
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 Copies Mailed Date: June 4, 2018
4 ES} 356-6500

Issued Date:
DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO

First Owner: EBB & FLOW, INC. =
Name of Business: EBB & FLOW {"m”'
Location of Business: ' 292 IVY ST :’j‘:
SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94102-4477 o
County: | SAN FRANCISCO . ¥
Is Premise inside city limits? Yes : Census Tm_cté. 6152.{? © s
Mailing Address: 880 FRANKLIN ST i i =
(If different from #612 P
premises address) SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102

Type of license(sy: 42

Transferor's license/name:

v Dropping Partner:  Yes No

License Type Transaction Type Fee Type  Master Dup Date Fee

42-On-Sale Beer And Wine ORIGINAL FEES NA Y @ 06104119 $300.00

42~ OrieSale Beer And Wine ANNUALFEE NA Y 6 96/04/19 $303.00.

NA STATE FINGERPRINTS NA N 1 06/04/19 $39.00

NA FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS ™ NA N 06/0441% $24:00
Total $666.00

Have you ever been convicted of a fel‘ony‘? Ne

Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the
Department pertaxmng to the Act? Ne

Explain any “Yes® answer to the above questions on an aftachment which shall be deemed part of this application.

Applicant agrees {(a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all the qualifications

of a licensee, and (b} that he will not violate or cause or permit to be violated any of the provisiéns of the
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: June4,2019

Under penalty of perjury, éach peison whose sighature appears betow, certifies and says: (1) Heisan applicant, of oné of the applicants, oran executiva
officer of the applicant corporation; named inthe foregoing application, duly anthorized to make this.apphication on its behalf, (2) that he hasread the
foregoitig and knows the contents theréofand that each of the above statéments therein mnde are trues (3) ‘that.no person other than the-applicant or
applicants has any direct or indirectinterest inthe applicant or applicants business to be conducted under the license{s} for which this application is made;
(8) that the transfer application or proposed transfer is not.made o satisty the payment of a loan or'to R fill an agregment entered inte more than nincty
{90} days preceding the day on which the transfer application Is filed with the Department or 16 gain.or establish 4 preférence fo-or for any creditor or
transferor or to-defraud or injure any ¢reditor of transferor; (3) that the transfer -application may bewithdrawn by either the apphcant orthe Hicensee with
no resulting Tiability 1o the Department.

EffectiveJuly 1, 2012, Revenne and Taxation Code Section 7637, anthorizes the Siate Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board to
share faxpayer information with Departinent of Alcoholic Beverage Control. The Departinent may suspend, révolie; and refiise to issue a license
i{ the licensee’s name appears in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list. (Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.)

Applicant Name(s) Applicant Signature(s)

See 211 Signature Page.
EBB & FLOW, INC. .




Print Form

Introduction Form

By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor

Time stamp
or meeting date

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one):

] 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment)
2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee.

3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.

4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor inquires"

5. City Attorney request.

6. Call File No. from Committee.

~

. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion).

. Substitute Legislation File No. ‘J

o)

9. Reactivate File No.

O o oo X O

ek
<

. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following:
1 Small Business Commission [ Youth Commission [ Ethics Commission

[[] Planning Commission [] Building Inspection Commission

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form.

Sponsor(s):

Clerk of the Board

Subject:

Liquor License - 294 Ivy Street - Ebb & Flow

The text is listed below or attached:

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type-42 on-sale beer and wine public premises liquor license to Ebb &
Flow, Inc., doing business as Ebb & Flow, located at 294 Ivy Street (District 5), will serve the public convenience or
necessity of the City and County of San Francisco.

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor:

For Clerk's Use Only: T

Panea 1 nf 1



